
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:01 AM 
Curtis Williams 
Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy; Bianca Lherisson 
RE: Docket Number 150244-TX- Pure Telephone Corp. 

Great, thank you for that information. Per your request, we have updated the docket title and the 
utilities to reflect Pure Telephone Corp with no period at the end of the name and no "d/b/a 
Florida." Should you have any further questions or updates, just let me know. 

Thank you! 

Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:00 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy; Bianca Lherisson 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 150244-TX- Pure Telephone Corp. 

Good question .... .it has been inconsistent. The Articles of Incorporation with the Secretary of State does not include a 
period. 

Therefore, going forward we will not include a period after "Corp" 

Thank You. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:18AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 150244-TX - Pure Telephone Corp. 

Good morning, Curtis, 

For clarification, the name shown in the application does not include a period at the end of 
"Corp." Your e-mail below does. Should the company name be reflected in MCD/CMS as Pure 
Telephone "Corp" or "Corp." - with or without the period? 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 2:39 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Docket Number 150244-TX - Pure Telephone Corp. 

Dorothy, 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 10, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00789-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



As we discussed, based on Pure Telephone Corp.'s response to a staff data request, please delete the dba "Florida." Per 
the company's response, this was a typing error and Pure Telephone Corp. does not intend to use a dba. In addition, a 
"Florida" Fictitious Name is not on file with the Secretary of State. 

Therefore, please make the following changes: 

Docket Title 

Change From- Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Pure Telephone Corp. d/b/a 
Florida. 

Change To- Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Pure Telephone Corp. 

Utility Tab 

Change From- Pure Telephone Corp. d/b/a Florida 

Change To- Pure Telephone Corp. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank You. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Public Utility Analyst 
Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Office: (850) 413-6924 
Fax: (850) 413-6925 
Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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